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Fw: Aditiya offer Leteer

JAYANTH P <jayanth.p@aec.edu.in>
Fri 19-Feb-21 2:09 PM

To: Satish reddy Nallamilli <satish@aditya.ac.in>; Placement Cell <tpo@aec.edu.in>; nagaraju@aditya.ac.in
<nagaraju@aditya.ac.in>

From: Fazal Ali Razvi <fazal@kwangjin-kr.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:17 PM
To: JAYANTH P <jayanth.p@aec.edu.in>
Subject: Aditiya offer Leteer

To

The Principal

Aditya Engineering College
Surampalem, Andhra Pradesh 533437
Sir,

Sub : Campus Drive on 18/02/2021 - Letter of Intent.

With reference to the above, we are pleased to attach the names of shortlisted B.Tech
Mechanical & EEE students list through campus drive conducted at your college on
18/02/2021.

Shortlisted students will be joining our organization on successful completion of exams
without any arrears having their consolidated mark-sheet / Provisional Certificate.

Terms of employment:

Shortlisted students, on their date of joining, to carry all Original Certificate for verification and
one set photocopy of all qualification certificates, .D and address proof along with two
passport size photographs.

Students will be designated as GET to start with, and with a CTC of Rs: 14,000/-.

The organization is facilitated with all employee benefits and statutory compliance.
We wish students a Happy Career with us!!

Encl. : Shortlisted names of student

Kwangjin India Selected list
S.No REGD NO NAME COLLEGE | BRANCH
1 17A91A0233 | PERUGU GANESH AEC EEE
2 17A91A0254 | DRAKSHARAPU PARIMAL AEC EEE
3 18A95A0216 | KAPAVARAPU RAJESH AEC EEE
4 18A95A0223 | MUMMIDIVARAPU SATYA SURYA ANUDEEP AEC EEE
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5 18A95A0243 | KODURI VIJAY SAI AEC EEE
6 17A91A0333 | MUTHYA NAGA VENKATA SATYA NARAYANA MURTHY AEC ME
7 17A91A0343 | PILLA VAMSIKRISHNA AEC ME
8 17A91A0345 | PRAGADA SATISH AEC ME
9 17A91A0347 | SEELA MANOJ AEC ME
10 | 17A91A03B9 | VINJARAPU SAI VEERA BHADRARAJU AEC ME
11 | 17A91A03C9 | DANNANA SANDEEP AEC ME
12 | 17A91A03G9 | VANKA SRI HARISH CHOWDARY AEC ME
13 18A95A0319 | CHITTIKALA VAMSI AEC ME
14 18KT5A0209 | POSINA DIVANAM ACET EEE
15 18P35A0207 | CHINTHAPALLI AKHIL REDDY ACET EEE
16 18P35A0239 | YAJJALA RAJENDRA ACET EEE
17 18P35A0243 | AMARADI SIVATEJASWAMY ACET EEE
18 18P35A0247 | BURELA NARENDRABABU ACET EEE
19 17P31A0301 | ADAPA PARISUDHA VISWA TEJAS ACET ME
20 17P31A0311 | D ANIL KUMAR ACET ME
21 17P31A0312 | DUDALA SURESH ACET ME
22 17P31A0322 | MAHADASA CHANDU SIVA SANKARA PAVAN KALYAN ACET ME
23 17P31A0340 | BUDDALA MAHESH ACET ME
24 | 17P31A0389 | KOTIKALAPUDI VEERASATISH ACET ME
25 17P31A0396 | NARAPUREDDY SIVA SATYA KRISHNA ACET ME
26 | 17P31A03A3 | SANIVARAPU SAIKUMAR ACET ME
27 | 17P31A03A8 | VADISILETI RAVI TEJA ACET ME
28 17P31A03B4 | ARVAPALLI NAGAVARUN ACET ME
29 18P35A0326 | GANISETTI SUBRAHMANYAM ACET ME
30 18P35A0334 | GUNDUBILLI SAI ACET ME
31 18P35A0343 | KARRI UMA VENKATA DURGA RAO ACET ME
32 | 18P35A03A0 | UNDAVALLI VINAY CHOWDARY ACET ME
33 18P35A03C5 | TALLOJU LAKSHMIGANESH ACET ME
34 | 18P35A03C6 | MYLAPALLI PRAVEEN KUMAR ACET ME
35 18P35A03C9 | CHIPPALA VEERA TEJA ACET ME

H. FAZAL ALI RAZVI
SENIOR MANAGER - Production/Maintenance/IT-PPC/HR & General Admin
M/S. Kwangjin India Autosystems Pvt Limited

G8-G10 Sipcot Industrial Park (Phase Il)

Phondur Village, Mambakkam B.P.O.,

Sriperumbudur,
Kancheepuram Dt,
Tamil Nadu - 602 106

DISCLAIMER:

This electronic transmission (and any attachments thereto) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s).

It may contain confidential
or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must delete it
immediately and notify the sender.

Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this message is strictly prohibited. We do not guarantee the integrity of

this transmission
and shall therefore never be liable if the message is altered or falsified nor for any virus, interception or

damage to your system.
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